BRAVADO INTERNATIONAL GROUP MERCHANDISING SERVICES, INC. et al v. JOHN DOES 1-100 et al Doc. 1 Att. 18

EXHIBIT ‘M’

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/new-jersey/njdce/2:2011cv06351/266237/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-jersey/njdce/2:2011cv06351/266237/1/18.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

-300PM

23 2001

v,

. BROTHERS BAND (the "Artist"

Barry I. Slotnick (BS9796)

S
Timothy J. Stephens (TS3121) !
RICHARDS & ONCIL, LLP
885 Third Avenue
New York, New York 10022-487;
(212) 207-1200

Atomeys for Plaintiff

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

_______________________________________________________________ X
ABB MERCHANDISING COo., INC,,
: Case No. 01 CV 2108 (JSM)
Plainuff,
ORDER OF PRELIMINARY
- against - INJUNCTION AND ORDER OF
’ SEIZURE

JOHN DOES 1-100, JANE DOES 1-100, XY2
COMPANIES 1-100, RICARDO JONES,
JEROME TYLER, HERBIE HENDERSON,
JAMEL THOMPSON, JOSE TORRES, LEROY
THOMAS, GRANT A_ BRIGGS AND -
ANTONIO PEREZ, .

Defendants,
............................................................. X

Plaintiff having moved by Order 10 Show Cayss for an injunction enjoining and

restraining the defendants, and those acting in concen with them, from manufacturing, selling

and/ar distributing merchandise bearing the name, logo, likeness, and tzademarks (collcctivcly,

the "Trademarks") of the musical performing group professionally known as THE ALLMAN

), and service of the summons and complaint having been

effected upon the defendants; and plainifrs application for a preliminary injunction and order

of seizure having come on for a hearing before the Honarable John §. Martin, Ji_, United States

District Judge, on the 23 day of March, 2001, at the United States Distdet Court for the

Southern District of New York, 500 Pear| Sureet, Courtroom 15C, New York, New York
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10007, and defendants having been notified of s2id he=aning, and plaimiffhaving 2opzared by s

counscl, and there having been no othe: flojol

aranzes;

NOW, on presentation and censideration of plainiiifs ap

puicaticn farz

preliminary injur:tion and order of seizure, the Gaclazations ard affidavits synmines |

...... istspon

thereof, and the entire record in this case, the Court finds as follows:

1. © By reason of the long, substantial and continuous vse of tha Aiists

name, the said name has acquired a meaning idsntified Witk the Arist and with produz:s and

services associated with them;

2. The defendants, and thosc 2zung in concer or participation wizh them,

shave infringed upon plaintiff's and the Anist's rights in the Anist's Trademarks and nghts of

publicity, and Lave as well committed acts of unfair competition against the plaintiff and the

Artist, by manufacturing, disuibuting, offering for sale, and selling unauthorized merchandise

bearing the Artist's Trademarks (the “Infringing Merchandise™) 2: or near the sites of the

Artist's concerts, without having obtained a license or any other authorization to do so:

5. The said acts of the defendants, and those acting in conce: or

panicipalion with them, constitute a violation of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), in that

they:
(a) involve goads or services;

(b) are activities which affect inierstate comumerce; and

(<) are likely to causz coafusion or deception as 10 the origin of the
Infringing Merchandise in that they falsely represent th

12t such merchandise is made oy,
sponsored by, or otherwise associated with the Arnist or the plairtiff:
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4. Defendants, and those acling in concert or participation with

thers, wil!

continue to sell such unauthorized Infrnging Meschandist in cozacction with the Arisi's

concerts unless enjoined by the Court; a8

5. Copies of the Couri's Ma-zh 14, 2001 Orde- 1o Stow Cause, 203 (he

summons and complaint, have been served Loor the defendants, and Infanging Merchandise

has bzen obtained from the defendants;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED tha: defendanis, their
agents, servants, employees, anormeys, successors, assigns, and all persons, fims, and

corporations acting in concert or participation with said defendants, are enjoined and restrained

from:

1) Using the Autist's Trademarks in connection with the sale,

offering for sale, distribution, or advertising of any clothing or other
merchandise; or’

(i) Manufacturing, distibuting, selling, or holding for sale any

clothing or other merchandise which carries or othefwise uses the Artist's
Trademarks; or i

(it} Aiding, abetting, inducing, or encouraging another to perform
any of the acts enjoined herein.

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that the United States Marshal for tais district

and the United States Marshal for any district in which plaintiff seeks 1o enforce this order,

upon plainiff's advancing such sum as is required to cover their fees and expenses, or local law

enforcement officials, plaintiff's counsel, representatives, or individuals acting under their

respective authorization or supervision, are authorized, and. the appropriate local or state police

and other law enforcement authorities are hereby similarly authorized, to seize and impound

any and all Infringing Merchandise bearing the Arist's Trademarks which defencants, or their

agents. servants, employees, successars and assigns, and all those acting in concent of
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participatios with them, atzmpt to se'l or are heléing for sale i (e ViCny ol the Amists

.8

concers or elsewhere where such Infanging Merchangise is being sold, h=!é for sale, o- i3

..... » 7 01er means of carrage i whish iha
Infringing Merchandise is transported cr stores.

[T IS FURTHER ORDERED thn: such confiscated meorsh

endisc siil' be

delivered to plaintiff's counsel or representazives, o theis ¢esignzes, peading fina’ disposition

of this action. All clothing, jewelry, photographs, posters 2nd other merchz=dise pe

znng the

Artist's Trademarks which is sold, or held for sz2ls in (re viciainy of the Anist's carfornanee

locations, or elsewherz where such merchancise is hela f{o- sale or othenwise faund, sha'i be

deemed 1o be merchandise subject to the seizure provisions of this orde:.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED thai this preliminary injunction is conditionad

upon personal service of a copy of this order and the summons and complaint being made upon

the defendants or other persons enjoined hereby coniemporaneously with the seizure authonized

herein.

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED tha: all cnzuthorized it=ms heretofore or

hereafier seized in this action be deliverad upto the

plal . or to plaintiff's acthorized

representative, pending final disposition of this mz-

IT IS FURTHER ORDE RED ha: ¢

Tore zravisiens of th's

order shall expire upon conclusion of the Anis’s conces performance our, un!

Is othenwise

extended by further order of this Cou-t.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED the: (4= require

¢ underaking inths amoua: of

$50,000.00 heretofore deposited with the Clerk of this Court to secure payment of costs

incurred in enforcing the provisions of the emporary restaiting order is hereby 1zdeced 10

4.
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’ | } .
S. 0 ; the amount of § y[ ! [Zﬂ) 15 hereby exonerated and the Clerk of the
Court is directed to remit the exonerated funds 10 Plaintiff's anomeys:

RICHARDS & O'NEIL, LLP
885 Third Avenuc

New York, New York 10022
(212) 207-1200

Ann: Timothy J. Stephens. Esz.

as reduced, the undertaking is hereby continued vati! final disposition of this maze: of further

-
7.7
.S/DISTRI CT JUDF

order of this Couct.

Dated: New York, New York
March 222001
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